







































































24, MINUTES OF SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING - MONDAY, MAY 13, 1985 24,

FISCAL COMMITTEE REPORT (continued)

MR. DAVID MARTIN said that a lot of comparisons have been made regarding the
figures from 1981 to the present and thought that we should look at the other side.
He said that last year, third graders scored 68 percentile nationwide; up 12%
from four years age; sixth graders scored at 78%, up 16% from 4 years ago, and
eighth graders at 70%, up 17% from 4 years ago. Mr. Martin quoted figures on
math concepts which were up between 24 and 28% from 4 years ago. Mr. Martin
stated that the budget was a large some of money, but we were getting the value
from it, and said the school system is fundamental to our system; it is one

of the strengths of our country. Mr. Martin stated that 95% of the students
graduate from college which is outstanding figure given the mix of our population.
We are ranked as one of the best school districts in New England.

MR. DAVID MARTIN stated that he had spent a lot of time with Dr. Papallo and
others on the Board of Education, and the answers. he received were encouraging
and reassuring., He did not think that $600,000 should be taken away from this
important function.

MR. MORRIS said he wished to speak against the Motion, and concurred with Mr.

Lyons and with Mr. David Martin. Mr. Morris also stated that we have to take

into account the guaranteed tax base grant that the school system receives from
the State of Connecticut. He said it should be noted that for the year coming up,
'85/86, the school system will be receiving from the state about $271,000 less than
the amount that we would normally be entitled to due to the cuts in the budget

that the Board of Finance and the Board of Representatives enacted three years

ago; approximately & $3.8 million budget cut. Mr. Morris said that we should be
careful of what we do tonight; we don't want to jeopardize any further funding

from the state in future years.

MRS. NAKIAN said that she has been following our schools for a long time, Stamford
is not like our suburban neighbors where there is more or less the same class of
child, and educational programs can be planned around a very small and simplier
core of students. She said that Stamford has mentally retarded children that the
state mandates they have to be educated from the age 3 to 21. She said we go

from this bottom level to children that are Presidential scholars, and we have

to have the programs to keep these children in the schools or they go cut to the
private schools. She felt that the programs in our schools give all the children
a chance for an equal education., Mrs. Nakian spoke about the early kindergarten
program and the science programs; also foreign lanquages, the cluster program
which was initiated two years ago bringing back a lot of children back into the
public schools. Mrs. Nakian said that there is teacher training and computer have
entered the schools. If a cut is made in the budget, these programs would be
affected; teachers' salaries still have to be paid, and basics also. Mrs. Nakian
said she supported the smallest cut possible, but not $800,000.

MRS. FISHMAN stated that she is opposed to this cut, and would not support any

cuts from an education budget. She said that we have to remember that we are still
trying to bring teachers up to a reasonable level of recompense. They are not paid
enough and there is a movement throughout the state to bring teachers. up to a higher
level of pay. Mrs. Fishman stated that cbviously, Dr. Papallo has done a great job
on his budget and did not want any cuts made.



25. MINUTES OF SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING -~ MONDAY, MAY 13, 1985 25.

FISCAL COMMITTEE REPORT {(continued)

MRS. GUROIAN stated that she wanted to correct Mrs. Fishman in her faulty
conclusion that school teachers are so grossly underpaid. Mrs., Gurolan said
that more than half of the school teachers in Stamford will be earning over
$30,000 a year next year, and that is for a 180-day teaching school year.

Mrs. Guroian said that that was not a bad salary compared to what people were
getting in the outside world, She said that Ms. Fishman will agree with that.
Mrs., Guroian said that she is not saying that everybody is paid the way they
should be, but half of them are being paid over $30,000. Mrs. Guroian said
she has a college professor in her family, and even they do not make that much.
That's a high salary for a college professor that goes to school for many more
years than a high school teacher does in many instances. Mrs. Guroian said
the school system gives a fine education to the students, and year after year,
even after the cuts, the school system turns in a surplus. They are running
at the highest surplus this time of the year in many, many years, and probably
the highest ever, They are running a $1 million surplus at this particular time,
and no doubt they will be spending that money as fast as they can because what
is not spent, will be turned into the general fund.

MRS. GUROIAN did not think that $800,000 ocut of a budget of $63 million is that
much of a cut in view of the fact, that so many less students have to be educated
in Stamford. She said she would support the $800,000 cut,

MR, BURKE said he joined in some of his colleagues in expressing his faith in
Dr. Papallo; the way he has operated and brought the school system along. The
budget is Dr, Papallo's and Mr. Burke thought it was a good budget. Mr. Burke
said that the Board was "creaming" the Board of Education when the Board of
Representatives approved the contracts for the various segments of the school
system, and that makes up the largest portion of this particular increase.

Mr, Burke said if these cuts were made, it would come out of the hides of the
children, and he didn't think we wanted that. Mr. Burke stated he did not
favor the $800,000 cut.

MRS. McINERNEY said she did not verification of the fact about the $1 million
surplus, and she would like someone to get that verification for her as that

would color her vote. Mrs. McInerney stated that children have to educated in

a different way now that was never thought of 20 or 30 years ago. Mrs. McInerney
was not pleased with the SAT scores of the Class of '83, and said she didn't

think we were meeting the needs. Mrs., McInerney said she would like a verification
of the $1 million figure before she could make a judgement on the $800,000 and
preferred that Mr. Boccuzzi reconsider his Motion and make it a much smallex
nunber,

MRS. GLOVER said that at the end of this school term, she would have five
children come through the public school system in Stamford. She felt that an
additional budget cut would be disastrous, and stated that if Dr, Papallo has
done such a good job, don't tie his hands; give him what he needs to keep doing
a good job. She did not want to see any additional cuts from the budget.



26. MINUTES OF SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING - MONDAY, MAY 13, 1985 26.

PISCAL COMMITTEE REPORT (continued)

MS, SUMMERVILIE said that everytime she hears from the Representatives that
tend to always say that,, 6 "kids are going to be hurt," and she disagrees with
this statement. She does not believe that $800,000 will cause the school
system and the dedicated teachers to not produce. She stated that she was not
in favor of the cut, but she was totally against some of the rationale. She
said she would like to speak on why this cut should not be made. She said that
Dr. Papallo has done a good job and that there are also dedicated members of
the Board of Education. Roz Nesin and Beatrice Foreman told Ms, Summerville
that they will continue to see that the school system betters itself, and when
they told Ms. Summerville that the budget was not “coated" and inflated, Ms.
Summerville believed them. Ms, Summerville did not believe in cutting the
Education budget.

MS. SUMMERVILLE she said would charge the Board of Education to ride to Mrs.
Glover's district, the Southfield Village district, at 12 o'clock noon. She

is very disturbed to see eight, nine year olds, young men, visible to all in

the city, who are not attending school. Ms, Summerville stated that somewhere
there is a law and a responsibility not only on the parents' part, but also

on the Administration's part of the City, to demand that those students attend
school. She hoped that by next year, and if she is still on the Board, and

this problem is not corrected, she would tend to want to cut the budget.

Ms. Summerville said that she thought this should be a priority. These children
are the future of this community. The law should be carried through.

MR. BLUM said that he hoped the Board of Education would bring back the truant
officer; this is needed in this City, and hope that Dr. Papallo understands what
Ms. Summerville and Dave Blum are talking about. Mr. Blum said the school system
is much better than it was years ago, and the system has many programs for those
who cannot get through but can learn various trades. Mr. Blum stated that he

did not want to take any more money away from Dr. Papalloc. He did not want to

see public education leave the City of Stamford. In order for the city to have
public education, our school system must be turned around to be comparable to none.

MR. DUDLEY said his children were too young to attend school. He stated that he
did not believe this budget was padded. He looked the budget over very carefully.
He said that if it were padded, would it be that bad that $600,000 goes to the
education of our children in the city, and did not believe that it was. Mr.
Dudley said that the ‘guality of education here has improved and he believed that
enrollment will be going up in the future. He believed many people that move into
a city first ask the question, "What type of an educational system do you have?"
He said that he could not support the cut.

MR. BOCCUZZI said that Mr. David Martin proved his point when Mr, Martin said that
certain scores were up within the last few years. Mr. Boccuzzi said that cuts were
made over the last few years and the Board of Education was still able to do a good
job. He said that he was not say that they are not doing a good job or not educating
the children properly. He was not against education. Mr. Boccuzzi said that people
are not leaving the system because it does not have enough money. There are other
reasons. Mr. Boccuzzi stated that percentages of budgets cannot be made; you don't
know what percentage of. He said that 60% of a $25 million budget is nowheres.

near 30 or 40% of a budget that is over $100 million. A percentage of a big number
makes the dollars megre. He believed that $800,000 would not have a disastrous
affect on the school system. Mr. Boccuzzi said that he congratulated Dr. Papallo

on the great job he was doing.



27. MINUTES OF SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING - MONDAY, MAY 13, 1985 27,

FISCAL COMMITTEE REPORT (continued)

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote on a $600,000 cut over FPiscal's recommend-
ation on the Board of Education's budget. The Motion was DEFEATED by a vote of
24 no, 9 yes votes and 1 abstention,

MRS. NAKIAN made a Motion to amend the Fiscal recommendation to the total figure
of $300,000. SECONDED.

PRESIDENT GCLDSTEIN said that Mrs. Nakian's Motion was to cut an additional
$100,000 from the Board of Education budget to bring the total to $63,232,582.
MOVED and SECONDED.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote on cutting an additional $100,000
bringing the total to $300,000. The Motion CARRIED by a vote of 24 yes, 9 no
votes and 1 abstention. The line will read $63,232,582.

' PAGE 134-A - BOARD OF EDUCATION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL TRANSPORTATION

MR, LYONS said that Fiscal did not recommend any cuts. The bottom line is
$795,385.

PAGE 135 = FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM

MR. LYONS said that Fiscal did not recommend any cuts, The bottom line is
$97,435.

PAGE 136 - SECTION TOTAL $64,125,402.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN thanked Mr. Lyons on his presentation of the Board of Education
budget.

MR. WHITE said that he wanted to be noted on Record, that he abstained from the
entire Education budget.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN said that Mr, White has abstained.

PAGE 137 - DEBT SERVICE

MR. DONAHUE said the total is $17,001,943 and no recommendations made for reduction
of that amount.

PAGE 138 - SECTION TOTAL $17,001,943.

PAGE 138 - GRAND BUDGET TOTALS FOR CPERATING BUDGET $166,699,174.




28, MINUTES OF SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING - MONDAY, MAY 13, 1985 28.

FISCAL COMMITTEE REPORT: (continued)

CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET

PAGE 141 - PLANNING BOARD .

MR. DONAHUE said $70,900 for Intera Graphic Work Station; no reduction.recommended.

PAGE 142 - ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION BOARD

MR. DONAHUE said New Vehicles $12,500; Cove Pond Dam Repairs $6,250; Holly Pond
Improvements $147,000; no recommendations for reductions; bottom line is $165,750.

PAGE 144 - SEWER COMMISSION

MR. DONAHUE said Hope Street Interceptor $1,000,000; Section 17-2B Crystal Lake
Ridge Park area $100,000; Section 18-2 Stillwater Rd., Westwood, Skyview §232,500;
Section 16-3 $100,000; no recommendations for reductions; bottom line is $1,432,500.

PAGE 145 - MAYOR'S OFFICE

MR. DONAHUE said Housing Site Development $250,000; Housing Fund $150,000;
Government Center Building $500,000.

MRS, McINERNEY made a Motion to reduce line .349 Government Center Building
to 0. MOVED AND SECONDED.

MRS, McINERNEY said that a letter on the desks had two choices for sites for
the City Hall. She said that she felt that we have not defined which site

is the one that would be the ultimate site based on projections on what is
necessary for improvements, construction, costs analysis as far as forecasting
a detailed assessment and impact to a particular area. Mrs, McInerney thought
that the capital funding was based on a site that was chosen the other day;

we don't have one site, we have two. In her opinion, she thought it would bhe
better to defer any action on this account until we knew exactly where we were
going and what the long-range cost would be to the City. She said that if all
felt this project has merit, it could stand a deferment and could come before
the Board as an emergency request based on actual figures needed to perform a
design, a traffic study and what type of future ramifications i.e. road widening,
would be necessary. Mrs. McInerney said that it would be foolish to put this
money in at this time. She felt that this action should be deferred until a
later date.

MRS. SANTY said she concurred with Mrs. McInerney. Mrs. Santy said that she
was contacted by many, many of her constituents and was asked to deny this
appropriation. She said that it was difficult for her constituents and herself
to understand that when they ask for a street light, sewers, storm drains, and
even a few shrubs and flowers at a right-of-way in her area, to be told there
is not enough money; we can't do that, but somehow millions can be found for a
new city hall complex.



29. MINUTES OF SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING - MONDAY, MAY 13, 1985 29.

FISCAL COMMITTEE REPORT: (continued)

MRS. SANTY continuing said that she told her constituents to go to the budget
hearings, and their reactions were, "why, you are going to raise taxes anyway;
you are not going to listen to the people." Most constituents felt that their
voices were not heard. Mrs. Santy said that she listened to the people and was
going to say no to this appropriation. Mrs, Santy further stated that at the
meeting, she was told that the cost to the individual taxpayer would prchably
be 3/8 to 5/8 of a mill. She questioned this cost, and did not know how this
could be projected if the site is unknown, and said that until the cbjectives
are defined, and reached, we must consider the people we represent and look

to what has already been expended. She said the consensus for the site has
been Rippowam High School although it is not available. She said that we must
say no to this appropriation.

MRS. MAIHOCK agreed with Mrs. McInerney and said that until there's is a consensus the
city needs a new government office building, money should not be expended on

design plans. Mrs. Maihock also stated that her constituents asked,’ "Audrey,

you certainly wouldn't vote for a new government center, would you?" She

said that she did not think she would because a very intelligent assessment

has not been made on what we could accomplish with this particular project.

MR. DONAHUE said he wanted to speak on the rationale behind the Committee's
recommendation to include this in the Capital Projects budget. He said the
Committee did this with no site in mind, and with knowledge that there were things
that were going to have to be done concerning a municipal office building; whether
renovations on the present building or whether we have to go to other sites in

the city as pointed out, or whether there are other alternatives.

MR. DONAHUE said that it was the consensus of the Committee that because of the
knowledge that we must do something at some point in time, and act upon this

in the near future because of present conditions we are working under, money should
be included in the Capital budget.

MRS. CONTI said she would speak in favor of the cut. She said that she stayed

to the very end of the meeting at which the consultants were present to listen

to every word and ask all questions in her mind. She said that none of the down-
town sites discussed had any room for future development. There was no room

for expansion at any of these sites.and ridiculous to spend this amount of money
to locate somewhere where there is no expansion; projections seem to be that

the city will grow further, and a need for an expanding government. She said
that until a site is found with adequate expansion possibilities, it was foolish
to spend another nickel.

MRS . PERILLO made a Motion to move the question. MOVED, SECONDED AND CARRIED.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote to cut $500,000 from line ,349 Government
Center Building, leaving zero on that line. The Motion has CARRIED by a vote
of 18 yes,and 17 no votes. The line will read zero.

MRS. MAIHOCK made a Motion to cut $100,000 from line .l154 Housing Site Development,
leaving the total $150,000. MOVED AND SECONDED.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote on the cut. The Motion was DEFEATED by
a vote of 12 yes and 21 no votes.

The bottom line for page 145 should read $400,000.



30. MINUTES OF SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING - MONDAY, MAY 13, 1985 30.

FISCAL COMMITTEE REPORT: (continued)

PAGE 146 = TRAFFIC AND PARKING DEPARTMENT

MR. DONAHUE said that page 146 should read 147, and page 147 should read 146.
The total for the Traffic and Parking Department is $2,523,500. On page 147,
the Computer Signal System $2,140,000; Vehicle Replacement $38,500; High Ridge
Road System $345,000; no recommendations for reductions.

PAGE 149 - PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS)

MR. DONAHUE said Intermodal Passenger Mall $500,000; D.P.W. computer $20,000;
West Avenue Widening $445,000; Citywide Resurfacing and Reconstruction $550,000;
Raised Manholes $25,000pn0 recommendations for reducing anything on that page.

MRS. McINERNEY made a Motion to reduce line item .0l13 Intermodal Passenger Mall
to zero. MIVED AND SECONDED,

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN repeated the Motion to reduce line .013 from $500,000 to O.

MRS. McINERNEY said to construct an intermodal area with passenger shelter for
buses, taxis, limousines plus commuter services and shops was totally premature
at this point in time. She said this particular item was included in the budget
probably back in November prior to the City's knowledge of the vast flaws that are
evident at the Transportation Center. She said that at this very moment, we do
not know what must or must not be taken down and reconstructed or if anything
can be reworked in the present stage. Mrs. McInerney stated that all reports
indicate that there will be much rebuilding, and razing of the building.

Mrs., Mcinerney said that the budget was formulated in good faith and it was
assumed that all would be operational by this time, but it has not worked out
that way.

MRS, McINERNEY preferred to delete this request until the City knew exactly
where it was going an the Transportation Center.

MR. DONAHUE said there was no conflict between the problems at the Transportation
Center itself and the Intermodal area. There is already an Intermodal area
underneath the Thruway. This would be to add passenger shelter for buses, taxis,
limousines, commuter services and shops, and lease revenues to the city are
already estimated at $50,000 a year. Mr. Donahue said this area is worth it,

and it aids the commuters who use this area now and who will use this area in

the future up to and during the completion of the Transportation Center. Mr.
Donzhue again stated that there was no conflict.

MR. BOCCUZZI asked a Point of Information: "If any of the money was returnabhle by
grants from the state and federal government?"

MR. DONAHUE said that there was discussion of the possibility that some of
the money is reimbursable. Mr. Donahue said he was going to look through his
material and would give a more conclusive answer.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN said the Floor would be given to the next speaker while
Mr. Donahue was locking for his back-up material.



31. MINUTES OF SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING ~ MONDAY, MAY 13, 19835 3l.

FISCAL COMMITTEE REPORT: (continued)

MR. DAVID MARTIN stated that a few months ago, an appropriation came before the
Board regarding funds for the Transportation Center, and he voted to hold the
funds because he was concerned about the spending of additional monies in the
trouble, plagued area. He said that this area was adjacent to the troubled,
plagued area. It was an independent area and that we should provide these
amenities for the people of Stamford, and we should realize the lease income
which would offset the capital cost. He said this was a fine project and should
not be delayed due to the problems elsewhere.

MR. DONBHUE said that some funding from state and federal sources is being
pursued although there is no commitment, however, that those funds are available
at this time.

MRS. McIMERNEY said that as a Point of Information, that when the Board of Finance
voted on this item, there were only five members present. The vote was 3 no and

2 in favor; based on the Board of Finance rules, it took 4 negative votes; the
item was passed on to us intact, but the consensus of that Board at that particular
time, was to delete this.

MRS. GUROIAN gaid that she wanted to know, "What kind of Intermodal Mall were
they talking about?" She said she understood that it was going to be under the
Thruway. . s

MR. DONAHUE replied that it would be under the Thruway. There is room there for
shops, bus terminals, ticket areas., He said as stated in the budget book,) "passenger
shelter for buses, taxis, limousines plus cammuter services and shops."

MR. DONAHUE said it would run along North State Street between Atlantic and Wash-
ington Boulevard, underneath the Thruway in the Intermodal Center that is already
in operation.

MRS. SANTY said that she disagreed with Mr. Martin. She did not think that this
was an independent project, and that all would have to be related to the Transport-
ation Center. Mrs. Santy said that we should know what direction we are going

in before we appropriate $500,000.

MR, LYONS made a Motion to Move the question. MOVED, SECONDED, AND CARRIED.

PﬁESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote to delete $500,000 from line 284.013,
The Motion was DEFEATED by a vote of 14 yes and 21 no votes,

PAGE 150 ~ PUBLIC WORKS CCNTINUED

MR. DONAHUE said there was one item on the page, Rolling Stock Replacement $700,000.

MR. BOCCUZZI asked if the list listed under Rolling Stock Replacement was a
guaranteed list or a list that is there for now, and later on, we will not see
these vehicles come in line?

MR. DONAHUE said that he had the priority list and it included one 20 cubic yard
container dump truck te replace a '69 or '70 model; two 3 cubic yard wheel loaders;
one 13 cubic yard vacuum basin cleaning truck; two mechanical sweepers to replace
the '72 Elgins; tractor mowers with sickel bar attachments to replace 1968 Inter-
national unit; S to 7 cubic yard dump trucks to replace the 1976 Internationals,
and an air compressor that already has been removed from this list.



3z. MINUTES OF SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING - MONDAY, MAY 13, 1985 32.

FISCAL COMMITTEE REPORT: (continued)

MR. DONAHUE continuing said that the total on the page (priority list) was some-
where in the neighborhood of $967,000; that has been reduced to $700,000.

MR. BOCCUZZI said that if we give them the $700,000, we would see these vehicles
on line?

MR. DONAHUE said that he believed so.
MR. BOCCUZZI said that he would hold Mr. Donahue respensible.

MRS. MAIHOCK said that she did not notice any garbage trucks on this list. She
said that recently she called the Mayor's office after seeing a garbage truck
on Main Street that the back of that truck was swaying so much that it was very
hazardous for anyone to pass that vehicle. She hoped that some of this money
could be appropriated to give us better garbage trucks because they are a hazard
on the road in the condition that they are operating at the present time.

MR. WHITE asked if page 150 with Rolling Stock Replacement on it, part of the
unit on page 1497

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN replied that it was.

MR. WHITE questioned the West Avenue road widening; to acquire land needed, was
this to acquire land to widen the road through the residential neighborhood?

MS. RINALDI said that she understood that it would be the other end of West
Avenue near Bongiorno's; that area.

PAGE 151 - PUBLIC WORKS CONTINUED

MR. DONAHUE said Snow Removal Equipment $54,560; Salt Silo - Town Yard $110,000;
Canine Shelter $94,600.

PAGE 152 - PUBLIC WORKS CONTINUED

MR. DONAHUE said Public Works Garage $50,000; Storage Building/Scofield yard
$50,000; Storm Drains Citywide $400,000; Pulaski Bridge/Dam $550,000;
Mathews Stree:Drainage $579,000,

PAGE 153 - PUBLIC WORKS CONTINUED

MR, DONAHUE said Seawalls $80,000; Sanitary Sewers, City $50,000; Retaining Wall,
Waterbury Avenue $75,000,

PAGE 154 - PUBLIC WORKS CONTINUED

MR. DONAHUE said Incinerator Repairs $845,000; Solid Waste Management Plan
$150,000.

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS $5,328,160.



33 MINUTES OF SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING - MONDAY, MAY 13, 1985 33.

FISCAL COMMITTEE REPORT: (continued)

PAGE_155 - FIRE DEPARTMENT

MR. DONAHUE said Apparatus Replacement $345,000; Air Paks Replacement $15,000;
Up-grade Fire Alarm $47,500; Training Center $30,000;

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT $437,500.

PAGE 157 - NEW HOPE FIRE DEPARTMENT

MR, DONAHUE said Building Boiler Replacement $9,500; Building addition $10,000.
TOTAL NEW HOPE FIRE DEPARTMENT $19,500.

PAGE 158 - LONG RIDGE FIRE DEPARTMENT

MR. DONAHUE said Pire Hydrants $10,000.
TOTAL LONG RIDGE FIRE DEPARTMENT: $10,000.

PAGE 159 - TURN OF RIVER FIRE DEPARTMENT

MR. DONAHUE said Turn of River Station Expansion $197,000.
TOTAL TURN OF RIVER FIRE DEPARTMENT $197,000.

PAGE 160 - WELFARE DEPARTMENT

MR. DONAHUE said Vehicle Replacement $10,000.
TOTAL WELFARE DEPARTMENT $10,000.

PAGE 161 -~ SMITH HOUSE SKILLED NURSING FACILITY

MR. DONAHUE said Replacement Lights $45,300; Resurface driveways/new road $98,000;
Replace emergency generator $90,000; Replace Walk-in freezer $20,000; Replace
dishwasher $19,999; Purchase Station Wagon $14,000.

TOTAL SMITH HOUSE SKILLED NURSING FACILITY $286,300,

PAGE 163 - SMITH HOUSE RESIDENCE

MR. DONAHUE said Asbestos Treatment $18,000; Air Conditioning $140,000; Pick-up
truck has heen reduced from $12,000 to O based on information that they may not
need it at this time; Expand Recreation room $24,000.

TOTAL SMITH HOUSE RESIDENCE §182,000.



4. . MINUTES OF SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING - MONDAY, MAY 13, 1985 34.

FISCAL COMMITTEE REPORT: (continued)

MR. DUDLEY said that a large sum of money was allocated for air conditioning
some time ago, and Mr. Dudley wanted to know if this was one and the same
project?

MR. DONAHUE replied that he believed that was for the Skilled Nursing Facility,
and this is another part of a complete project. Mr., Donahue said that as he
recalls that the most controversial part was the Skilled Nursing Facility.

PAGE 164 - HEALTH DEPARTMENT

MR. DONAHUE said Van Replacement $12,000; Vehicle Replacement $21,900; Portable
Chromatograph $7,500.

TOTAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT $41,400.

PAGE 165 - PARKS COMMISSION

MR. DONAHUE said Vehicle Replacement $133,900; Paving, Curbing, Drainage $32,100;
Trees and Shrubs $20,000; Shore Stabilization $46,800.

MR. ZELINSKI asked about item 610-458 Vehicle Replacement, and wanted to know
what the sedan would be used for.

MR. DONAHUE stated that was to replace the Director's vehicle; the vehicle is
old and has a lot of miles on it.

MR. ZELINSKI wanted to know the year and mileage on this vehicle.

MR. DONAHUE stated that that question was brought up indirectly at his meeting,
but no one asked the year and model. Mr. Donahue said that if anyone saw the
car, you would know that it had to be replaced.

MRS. McINERNEY said that she was concerned with this item and she spoke to Bob
Cook. She said the car was a 1979 full-size sedan and it has close to 40,000
miles on it., Mrs. McInerney asked Mr. Cook if this item was a critical item.

He indicated that the other items were priority and this was placed in the budget
in accordance with the City's department rescheduling program.

!IRS. McINERNEY made a Motion to reduce line item .458 by $10,000 to reflect the
sedan out and urged Mr. Cock to put this item in next year. MOVED AND SECONDED.

MRS. GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote to reduce line item .458 by $10,000 bringing
this line to $123,900. The Motion CARRIED by a vote of 23 yes and 7 no votes.

MRS. MAIHOCK said that she had voted yes, but did not know if she had pushed the
button the exact second of the beginning when the vote was being recorded.

MRS. GOLDSTEIN asked how Mrs. Maihock voted? Mrs, Goldstein said the vote
would be noted as 24 yes, and 7 no votes. Mrs. Maihock will be recorded as
having voted vyes. 4



35, MINUTES OF SPFECIAL BUDGET MEETING - MONDAY,6 MAY 13, 1985 35.

FISCAL COMMITTEE REPORT: {continued)

PAGE 166 - PARKS COMMISSION CONTINUED
MR. DONAHUE said Rehab Building and Utility $40,340.
TOTAL PARKS DEPARTMENT $263,140.

PAGE 168 - RECREATION DEPARTMENT

MR. DONAHUE said Vehicle Replacement $41,000; Athletic Field Development $17,900;
Heroy Pool $5,500; repaving $13,046; Youth Center $7,080; Scene-Art Building
Renovations $54,950. ¢

TOTAL RECREATION DEPARTMENT $139,476.

PAGE 170 - FERGUSON LIBRARY

MR. DONAHUE said Computer Expansion $175,000,
TOTAL FERGUSON LIBRARY $175,000,

PAGE 171 - STAMFORD MUSEUM & NATURE CENTER

MR. DONAHUE said Main Building Pire Exits $48,400; Main Building Entrance $8,500;
Maintenance Garage Design $6,600; Road/Parking Resurfacing $25,179.

MRS, SANTY said that she would like to comment that the Stamford Museum and
Nature Center was founded by her uncle; never with the intention of being funded
by the City of Stamford; never with the intention of spending taxpayers' money;
how far we have come.

TOTAL STAMFORD MUSEUM & NATURE CENTER $88,679.

PAGE 173 - BOARD OF EDUCATION

MR. DONAHUE turned the Floor over to Mr. Lyons to do the Board of Education
Capital Projects Budget.

MR. LYONS said Renovation of Murphy School $807,000; State reimbursement 45%;
Auditorium Lighting Cloonan $75,000; State reimbursement 40%; FPire Compliance
Turn of River District $220,000, State reimbursement 40%; Roof restoration
Stillmeadow $103,079; Roof Replacement Springdale $41,200; Roof restoration
Stamford High School $55,000; Repairs Boyle Stadium $59,220; Door Replacement
Springdale and Turn of River Schools $48,065; Tennis Court Reconstruction
Stamford High School $229,395; Ceiling Replacement at Newfield and Stark
Schools $63,177; Ceiling Replacement at Cloonan $43,771, Total for Board of
Education $1,744,907.



36, MINUTES OF SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING - MONDAY, MAY 13, 1985 36.

FISCAL COMMITTEE REPORT: (continued)

MS. SUMMERVILLE asked the Acting Chairman regarding 810-604 Repair Roof at
Stamford High (Note: 810-604 is Repairs-Boyle Stadium). She said that
this was Phase I, and she asked the total cost for the completion of the work.

MR. LYCONS replied that he believed it was $109,613 as shown in the boock, and
funding was for about half of the project.

MS. SUMMERVILLE asked how old the buildings were in line 810-486 replacement
of ceilings in Newfield and Stark Schools?

MR. LYONS replied that he had no idea.

MS. SUMMERVILLE said she had the same question on both item, and that a consultant
stated that after 20 years, they had to be replaced.

MR. LYONS said that he understoocd that we were safe at 20 years.

MR. BURKE asked about 81l0-162 Renovation Murphy School $807,000. He wanted
to know if the State would reimburse 45% of that figure.

MR. LYONS replied that it would be 45% of that figure; the total of the project
is $2,142,153.

MRS. MAIHOCK said that the Tennis Court Reconstruction was before the Board
before, and the courts were built on soil that was not stable. She asked
if these five courts would be relocated or was this money going down in the
same hole again?

MR. LYONS said that a different hole would be found and they would be relocated.

MRS. MATHOCK asked Mr. Lyons for his assurance on the matter and whether he was
jesting?

MR. LYONS said that Question was asked and the courts will be relocated.

MRS. CONTI was going to ask the same gquestion Mrs, Maihock asked. Mrs, Conti
wanted to know what will happen to the area where the courts are now; will
the courts be torn down? Mrs. Conti said there are terrible conditions there,

and there are people with sinking properties there. She said that if the
courts were torn down, there - Wonla pe more problems.

MR. LYCONS said that he was informed that the Board of Education will use the
area for parking.

MRS. CONTI asked if paving would be done there?
MR. LYONS replied that he assumed it would be paved.

MRS. CONTI asked about the condition there of the sinking land, and said the tennis
courts are sinking.

MR, LYONS said that he was informed that they will use the courts for parking.
He assumed that they have a solution.



37. MINUTES OF SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING - MONDAY, MAY 13, 1985 37.

FISCAL COMMITTEE REPORT: (continued)

MRS, GUROIAN asked where the new tennis courts would be?
MR. .LYONS said the new courts would be behind Stamford High School.

MS. FISHMAN said her suggestion for the tennis courts would be to turn them
into a swimming pool.

MRS. CONTI said. that because of the conditions there, she Moved to take the
Tennis Reconstruction out of the budget. She said that there are lawsuits

against the city because of this land. She suggested that for the present,
we delete this appropriation which is for $229,395.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN stated that the Motion was to delete $229,395 Tennis
Court Reconstruction leaving zero.  MOVED AND SECONDED.

MR. BLUM said that he would speak in opposition to this Motion. He said the
courts are not only used by children, but also by constituents in the l2th
District. He said that when the courts started to sink, the Board of Education
closed the courts, and children had to go elsewhere, Mr. Blum said that five
courts are called for as a regulation of the Tennis Association. He said

the courts were not only used by the schools, but were used by the Board of
Recreation who leases the courts to the public at a cost.

MR. ZELINSKI said that he would be against this cut. He said that Westhill
High has a tennis team, and alsc Stamford High, and he thought it was most
unfair not to have the students who play and have a tennis team and participate
with other schools, not be able to participate and practice on their own
courts, He hoped that this would not be deleted.

MR. LYONS said the new courts will be located off Hillandale Avenue behind the
old Stamford High School which is presently used for teachers' parking.

MR, DUDLEY Moved the question. MOVED, SECONDED AND CARRIED.

MRS. GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote on reducing line 810-929 by $229,395.
The Motion was DEFEATED by a vote of 27 no, 1 yes and 2 abstentions.

TOTAL BOARD OF EDUCATICON $1,744,907.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN said that a resolution must now be passed for the Operating
and Capital Projects budget. She asked that the auditors get together to check
on the Capital Projects budget; the Operating budget has already been checked.

MR. DONAHUE Moved for approval of the Operating budget, the sum of $166,699,174.00

and for the Capital Projects Budget, $13,515,712,00, for a total of $180,214,886.00.
SECONDED.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a voice vote on the approval of the budget. After
hearing the ayes and nos, President Goldstein called for a machine vote. on the
approving of the Operating and Capital Projects Budget; Operating Budget being
$166,699,174; the Capital Projects heing $13,515,712. The Chair noted that this
requires 21 votes. The Motion CARRIED by a vote of 28 yes and 6 no votes.



38. MINUTES OF SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING - MONDAY, MAY 13, 1985 38.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN thanked Mr. Donahue for a fine job; also, Mr. Lyoms for
pinch-hitting, and the Fiscal Committee for an excellent job. President
Goldstein said that it was marvelous to have to meet for only ome night
President Goldstein also thanked Mr. Morris and Mrs. Guroian for being auditors,
and thanked the Staff: Mrs. Kachaluba, Mrs. McEvoy, and Mrs. Dorfman, the

Staff Researcher for their work.

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a motion to adjourn. MOVED, SECONDED, AND
CARRIED by a voice vote.

ADJOURNMENT: 12:20 a.m.

SG:aak
Enc?:sures ' ?{‘ Z )77 )l_c ?
By, g )

APPROVED: Helen M. McEvoy, Administrative Assisfant
(and Recording Secretary)
Board of Representatives

gnd:a CaLda==7 , Preaident
e Beard ﬂi/iﬁ;rsscaczcivea

Transcription of Tapes by Mrs. Kachaluba
Taping, Computer, etc. by Mrs., McEvoy




39.
39.

e BOARD OF REPRECENTATIVES

THOM SERRANI

PRESIDENT
SANDRA GOLDSTEIN

cLEAK
ANNIE M. SUMMERVILLE

MAJORITY LEADER
JOHN J. BOCCuUZII

CO-MINORITY LEADERS
JEANNE.LOIS SANTY
BARBARA MCINERNEY

ASST. MAJORITY LEADEAS
MILDRED PERILLO
RICHARD L. LYONS

18TH BOARD OF REPRESENTATIVES

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
HELEN M. MCEVOY 358.4027

CITY OF ST.:\DIFQRD, CONNECTICUT EXECUTIVE SECASTARY

ANNE KACHALUBA 380.4024
MUNICIPAL OFFICE BUILDING CAUCUS ROOM—=2358.4025
429 ATLANTIC STREET

P.O. BOX 10132
STAMFORD, CT 06904-2192

May 14, 1985

RESOLUTION NO. 1610
ADOPTION OF THE OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS
FISCAL YEAR FROM JULY 1, 1985 to JUNE 30, 1986

WHEREAS, the Board of Finance has transmitted to the Board of Representatives its
recummended Budgets for the ensuing year, commencing July 1, 1985 and ending
June 30, 1986, for final action by the Board of Representatives:

BE AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF STAMFORD THAT the itemized estimate
of receipts and expenditures for the ensuing year 1985-1986 in the Budgets as

submitted by the Mayor, and as acted upon by the Board of Representatives, in
the amounts of:

$166,699,174.00 OPERATING BUDGET
$ 13,515,712.00 CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET

BE AND IT IS HEREBY ACCEPTED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED, and specific appropriations
are hereby made for each of the several items in the amounts appearing in the
columns of budgets under the heading "Board of Representatives" recording the
approval, or other action, of said Board of Representatives.

At a SPECIAL MEETING of the 18th Board of Representatives held on Monday,
May 13, 1985, the above Budgers were acted upon and approved; and the above
Resolution No. 1610 was APPROVED by a vote of 28 Yes, 6 No, Zero Abstentions,
and 1 Non-Voting; with 35 members present and 5 absent at time of voting.

%5:m o It In. Yoo B
cc: Mayor Thom Serranmi

18th Board Members 441en M. McEvoy, Administrativz?@sst.
Town & City Clerk Lois PontBriant (and Recording Secretary)
Michael Morgan, Chmn., Finance Bd. Board of Representatives

Finance Commissioner Paul Pacter
Budget Director Frank Harrison
Controller William Buchanan
MEDIA: WSTC, ADVOCATE, SHOPPER



